TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-

DATE:
     June 7, 2007
TO:

     Board of Selectmen
FROM:
     Philip Lemnios, Town Manager
SUBJECT:
     Agenda for June 12, 2007 Meeting


MINUTES

March 27, 2007

May 24, 2007 – Emergency Meeting

APPOINTMENTS

7:30 pm – CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING – Nantasket Bay Club, Inc. dba The Ocean Club, Kristin Martin, Manager, 42A State Park Road – Application for a change of description to the All-Alcoholic (annual) Restaurant license 

8:00 pm – Hull Library Foundation – re: Hull of a Day

TOWN MANAGER UPDATE
Various Subjects

OLD BUSINESS

1.
Disposition of Surplus Fire Truck

2.
Board of Selectmen interviewing Advisory Board Candidates

NEW BUSINESS

1.
Role of Board of Selectmen re: Policy Setting and Strategic Direction

2.
Town Counsel – re: Verizon Communications’ Attempt to By-pass Local Authorities

CORRESPONDENCE

1.
Metropolitan Area Planning Council – re: Hull’s Representative

2.
Sustainable Transportation Committee – Bike Racks
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CORRESPONDENCE CONTINUED

3.
Holly Heggie – re: Logan Airport Flight Path

4.
Patrick Finn – re: Hull Shore Drive Extension

5.
Maureen Rivieccio – re: Hull Outreach Program

6.
Inter-Agency Council of the South Shore – re: Community Outreach Coordinator

